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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Whitehall is located near the old Hopkinsville Pike in a recently annexed section of
Clarksville in north central Montgomery County. The small community, which consisted
of a mill and a few houses, was originally called Ringgold.

The visitor approaches Whitehall over a maple-shaded drive whith gracefully loops in

front of the large, two-story, frame and clapboard house. Stylistically eclectic, the
massing, square floor plan, medium hip roof, and the four tall, brick, internal chimneys
placed at the eaves on the north and south elevations are reminiscent of the Georgian
Colonial style. The date of construction (1839-40), symmetry, columned gallery, entrance
treatment, and fenestratlon are characterlstlc of Greek Rev1va1 archltecture.

The six, two-story Doric célumns accentuate and d%ﬁnlate the flve bays of the facade., The
six-over-six second-story windows may be original, but tHe two-over-one first-floor win-
dows are ca. 1900 replaceménts. Thé main entrance has head and side lights and a double-
leaf, paneled door with original hardware. All window surrounds have bullseyes and fluted
pilasters; this pattern is a variation of the interior woodwork. Nearly all windows have
shutters.,

The house was built on a coursed rubble, stone foundation, and in recent years a concrete
porch floor, edged with brick, has replaced the original wooden floor. The present
standing seam metal roof may have been a replacement for an earlier wood shingle roof.
(The metal roof was installed in ca., 1900, and in the 1940s the east section of the roof
was covered with asphalt shingles.,) An unusual feature, the widow's walk, appears to
have been included in the original design.

A modern carport was attached to the south elevation sometime after 1946. The two-window
bay attached to the center of the first story is a distimnctive feature; it was built in
ca. 1902, Except for the addition of a few windows in the early years of this century,
the north and south elevations retain their original appearance. An L-shaped addition
was built on the rear (east) elevation; this section contains a bathroom, den, and kitchen;
this section was first built as a porch, and evidence remains which indicates that this
porch replaced an earlier structure, a one-story portico.

The most impressive feature of the interior is the twenty-two by thirty foot central hall
with its monumental, two-run staircase at the eastern end. There are two rooms on either
side of the hall on each floor and fireplaces in each of these. The mantels in the first
flooxr rooms were installed in the early twentieth century, but those on the second floor
appear to be original. A commodious closet was constructed prior to the Civil War in the
west end of the second-floor hall, and closets were added between the pairs of bedrooms.

East of the house is a one-and-a-half story, rectangular, brick building, which is con-
temporaneous with Whltehall, and which served as a combination kitchen, wash house, and
servants' quarters. An unusual feature of this building is that the facade has three
doors: the center door provides access to the second floor. A few yards northwest stands
the smokehouse, a frame building with shiplap sheathing. Farther to the northwest is the
ca. 1900, frame icehouse, now used as a shop. Southeast of the old kitchen is a modern,
frame shed, and to the northeast stands a cluster of recently built kuildings, including
a chicken coop, large shed, and barn; these are all frame. Approximately fifty yards east

of the kitchen is the original log corncrib.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fielding L. Williams left Virginia in the .late 1830s and relocated .in Tennessee, where
he purchased -land- in north central Montgomery County. A widower, he remarried soon
after he had arrived, and in 1839 he began construction of Whitehall. k The house, which
served as Williams" base of operations for his agrlcultural and Lndustr;al enterprlses,
as well as a residence, was completed the following year., Williams died in the late
1840s, and the property passed into the hands of his widow Lucy.

In addition to operating a large tobacco plantation and raising the necessary crops and
livestock for the consumption of his family and servants, Williams owned and operated
Ringgold Mill. This gristmill was located a short distance from Whitehall on Ringgold
Creek. A later mill, also called Ringgold Mill, in included in the Consensus List and
will be nominated to the National Register of Historic Places.

Lucy Williams and her sister Molly Ward founded Whitehall Girls' School and operated the
institution until sometime after the Civil War. Since the students lived at the school,
the second floor had to be modified to provide dormitory space for the girls, closets
were added between the bedrooms, and a large linen or trunk closet was built by enclosing
part of the hall. 1In one of the closets the orlglnal coat hooks, w1th the students'
names written above, remain.

Howell Williams, a grandson of the original owner, acquired ownership of Whitehall in

ca. 1900. The house had deteriorated considerably; repairs were made to the gallery

and additional windows ahd new mantels for the first-floor rooms were installed. The
house changed hands again in the 1920s, and in 1946 the present owner purchased the house
and 156 acres. The new owners also repaired the gallery and built the rear addition,
carport, and several new outbuildings.

Whitehall has an unusual admixture of the architectural style of eastern Virginia and
the popular Greek Revival style of antebellum Tennessee. There are no similar houses

in Montgomery or the surrounding counties. Although nearly 140 years old, and despite
its having been "restored" at least twice, the appearance of the building remains
relatively unchanged. The old kitchen, with its triple entrances, is an unusual--if not
unique--building in the area. It is also significant that three of the original out-
buildings--the old kitchen, smokehouse, and corncrlb--remaln 1ntact and on thelr orlglnal
sites.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

- The property nominated is a rectangular tract contalnlng appreximately four acres
and bounded as follows: beginning at Point A and running southwestwardly approxi-
mately 450 feet to Point B; thence northwestwardly approximately 400 feet to Point
C; thence northeastwardly'approx1mately :450 feet to Point D,,thenee—southeastwardly
apprqxlmately ‘400 fegt)to.the beginning.
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